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From: Manager Dau < Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie> 
Sent: 22 November 2012 10:57 
To: Tara Higgins 
cc: Eve O'Sullivan; Bea Claydon 
Subject: RE: Dumping a t  Sea Permit application by Drogheda Port Company (Reg. No. 

50015-02) 
Attachments: DAU-sO015-02.pdf 

A Chara, 

I refer to your notification with respect to the above proposed development application, please find hereunder 
underwater archaeological observations and recommendations of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the 
Gaeltacht, for consideration by your Authority. 

Emmet Deegan, 
Development Applications Unit, 
Built Heritage and Architectural Policy, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford 

t :  (053) 911 7384 
e: emmet.deegan@ahg.gov.ie 

. ".. ̂ ^ - - ~ ~  " " ^  , ,. _____I.__^ ~ ~ ~ -,-.-~-~-~-~-..-~.-.--.~,,--.~~.".~"~.-.~"~--"-.II . ". .. ....- " "." ." 

From: Tara Higgins [mailto:T.Hiaains@eDa.ie1 
Sent: 14 November 2012 15:48 
To: Manager Dau 
Cc: Eve O'Sullivan; Bea Claydon 
Subject: Dumping at Sea Permit application by Drogheda Port Company (Reg. No. 50015-02) 

Dear M r  Deegan, 

Re: Dumping a t  Sea Permit application by Drogheda Port Company (Reg. No. 50015-02) 

I refer t o  the above application for a Dumping a t  Sea Permit, which is  currently under assessment by the Agency. 
Further to  the nature conservation observations and recommendations made by your Department on 3'd October 
2012, a response was received from the applicant on llth October 2012 which included supplementary 
information. A copy of this response and supplementary information can be viewed on the EPA website at: 
h t t  p://www .e pa. ie/l ice nces/l ic e DMS/090151 b280462 b07. pdf 

If the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht wishes to  make further observations in relation to  this 
application, you can forward them to  me by email. 

Kind regards, 

Tara Higgins 

Dr Tara Higgins 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
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PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9160647 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
Email: T.Hiaains@eDa.ie 
Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 
httD://twitter.com/EPAIreland 
YouTube: 
httD://www.voutube.com/user/eDaireland 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Is faoi run agus chun usaide an te no an aonan at8 luaite leis, a sheoltar aii riomhphost seo agus aoii comhad 
at8 nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair tu  an riomhphost seo tri eai-raid, dean teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais. 

Deimlinitear leis an blifo-nota seo freisiii go bhfuil an teachtaireaclit rioinhplioist seo scuabtlia le bogearrai 
frithviorais chuii viorais riomhaire a ainisiu. 

This ernail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this einail in  error please notify the system 
manager. 

This footnote also confinns that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence 
of computer viruses. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This einail has been scanned by the Syiiiantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svliiaiiteccIoud.coiii 
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22/11/2012 

Our Ref E00109/2012 
Your Ref. SOO15-02 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Headquarters, 
Johnstowii Castle Estate 
County Wexford. 

Re: Dumping at Sea Licence ref SOO15-02 by Drogheda Port Company at Drogheda Port. 

A Chara, 

I refer to your notification with respect to the above proposed development application, please find 
hereunder underwater archaeological observations and recommendations of the Department of Arts, 
Heritage and the Gaeltacht, for consideration by your Authority. 

Please be advised the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht has no observations to offer 
on this application on underwater archaeological grounds. 

Kindly foiward any further infomiation received or i n  the event of a decision being made a copy of 
same should be referred to the following address: 

The Manager, 
Development Applications Unit (DAU), 
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, 
Newtown Road, 
Wexford 

Alternatively, documentation associated with the above can be referred electronically to the DAU at 
the following address: 

manager.dau@,ahg.gov.ie 

In addition, please acknowledge receipt of these observations by rehim. 
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Is mise le meas, 

Em m et D eegan , 
Development Applications Unit 
Tel: (053) 911 7384 
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